MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION \4

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION

Marquette
September 30, 1959

T0: We J. Montgomery, Ass't, State Forest Administration
FROM: Billy D, Buckler, Registered Surveyor
SUBJECT: Land Corner Record for T4TN RL3W

One—quarter corner between sections 18-19 was set
11/22/55 from stumpe believed to be original witness trees.
Believe the corner was set in the original survey at 40,00
chains from the west instead of 40,00 chains from the east
as intended. This mile is short being the last tier of
sections to the west boundary of township.

This is the second case we have found with 1/i
corners set so. The Bureau of Land Management advised in the
first case to correct this erronecus location as the corner
was not set as the original surveyor intended. I have done
this on July 3, 1959. New witness trees to the first location
have been defaced.

I believe both copies of corner report form should
be filed along with this explanation.
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